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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
PO Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Dear Connie Oswald:

Thank you for the opportunity to bid on The Self-Contained Stop-Arm Violation System for the State of West
Virginia — Solicitation Number EDD388676. We are submitting this letter to formally notify you that IVS, Inc.
dib/al AngelTrax will not be submitting a bid for this particular project. We would, however, like to remain on
your bidders list for future notification should a project arise that is within our company's product offerings of
mobile digital video surveillance systems.

Again, we appreciate the notification and opportunity to bid, and please keep us active on your vendor/bidders
notification list.

Should you have any questions regarding our decision to submit a no bid, please do not hesitate 1 confact me at I-
800-673-1788.

Respectfully,

Jelery Biges
Government/Education Bid Proposal Writer ES—.
U2/21713 09:43:45 oy
Wast Virsinia Purchasing Division
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Company name; State of West Virginia, Purchasing Division gy number: 304-558-3970

Contact name: Connis Oswald Date: 2/21/13

Number of pages: 2 (including cover sheet)

Notes:

Please find the following letter of "No Bid" regarding Solicitation Number EDD388676.

Thank you,
Jeffery Biggs

Sent from:  Jeff Biggs | Government & Education Proposal Writer
Sales Department
334) 692.4600 ext. 4623
jeffhiggs@angeitrax.com

This docurnent is confidentlal and Intended ONLY for the recipisnl, If you feel you have recalved this fax in error please call 1-800.673-1788 as z00n g5 possible.




